

# Devanshu Kumar Verma

## Software Engineer - UI

Detail-oriented, organized and meticulous web developer with 3+ years of experience working with frontend. Works at fast pace to meet tight deadlines. Enthusiastic team player ready to contribute to company success. Seasoned Software Engineer - UI experienced developing applications, databases and cloud computing solutions. Smart professional with proven troubleshooting and debugging capabilities for resolving complex technical issues.



## Work History

---

2022-11 -  
Current

### Software Engineer - UI

*Gojoko technologies, Noida*

- As UI Software Engineer at Gojoko Technology, Optimized performance of Angular app using accessibility and performance best practices, reducing build size by 50%
- Improved website's SEO with advanced Angular concepts like SSR and PWA.
- Developed scalable and maintainable code, ensuring long-term stability of software.
- Created proofs of concept for innovative new solutions.
- Worked with software development and testing team members to design and develop robust solutions to meet client requirements for functionality, scalability, and performance.
- Maintained existing software systems by identifying and correcting software defects.

2022-07 -  
2022-11

### Angular Developer

*Applere technology, Noida*

- Reduced code complexity from 50% and improved maintainability by refactoring legacy Angular codebase.
- Verified program logic using testing and debugging best practices.
- Collaborated with teammates to deliver valuable features meeting business and customer needs.
- Developed custom UI components to address unique business requirements and improve

## Contact

---

### Address

Noida, India 201304

### Phone

+91 7078146612

### E-mail

vermadevanshu145@gmail.com

### WWW

<https://www.devanshuverma.in/>

### LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/devthecoder/>

## Websites, Portfolios, Profiles

---

- <https://www.devanshuverma.in/>

overall functionality.

## Skills

---

Angular	●●●●○
Reactjs	●●●●○
Nextjs	●●●●○
Vue js	●●●○○
HTML	●●●●○
CSS	●●●○○
Tailwind	●●●●○
Bootstrap	●●●●○
Javascript	●●●○○
Bootstrap	●●●●○
Typescript	●●●○○
Gsap	●●●○○

## Personal Details

---

**Date of Birth:** 15th April 2000

**Nationality:** Indian

**Marital Status:** Unmarried

**Gender:** Male

## Languages

---

English

Hindi

2021-07 -  
2022-07

## Software Consultant

*Knoldus Inc, Noida*

- As Software consultant here is to design and develop over 20 frontend webApps and Websites. I have experience making portals and microsites for brand promotion of clients.
- Developed complex solutions to all business problems along with customer engagements by detailed analysis, negotiation and coordination with main decision makers.
- Served as technical expert on products at press events and conferences.

## Education

---

2017-01 -  
2021-04

### B.tech: Information Technology

*KIET Group of Institutions - Ghaziabad, UP, India*

2016-01 -  
2017-04

### 12th

*Don Bosco Senior Secondary - Gorakhpur, UP*

2014-01 -  
2015-04

### 10th

*Nav Jeevan Mission School - Deoria, UP*